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• Why were changes made? 
• What did we change? 
• What were the impacts? 
• Next steps? 



Why Were Changes Made? 
• At NSF 

– The number of proposals being submitted was 
increasing 

– The funding rates were decreasing 
– Workload was increasing 
– It was harder to find panel and ad hoc reviewers 

• In the Community 
– PIs were writing more and more proposals to get 

funded 
– Reviewers were being asked to provide more 

and more ad hoc and panel reviews 
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FY 2012 IOS Core Program Solicitation 

• IOS Solicitation: NSF 11-572  
• Frequently Asked Questions: NSF 11-079  
• Webinar 

• Changes: 
– Preliminary proposal deadline in January 
– Binding Invite/Do Not Invite decision 
– Full proposal deadline in August 
– Funding decision in December 
– Limit of two pre-proposals per PI as PI/co-PI 

 
 

http://www.nsf.gov/funding/pgm_summ.jsp?pims_id=503623&org=IOS&from=home�
http://www.nsf.gov/publications/pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims_id=503623&ods_key=nsf11572 �
http://www.nsf.gov/publications/pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims_id=503623&ods_key=nsf11572 �
http://www.nsf.gov/publications/pub_summ.jsp?WT.z_pims_id=503623&ods_key=nsf11572 �
http://www.nsf.gov/pubs/2011/nsf11079/nsf11079.jsp?org=NSF�
http://www.nsf.gov/events/event_summ.jsp?cntn_id=121737&WT.mc_id=USNSF_13�
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Big points: Number of proposals; Compliance was completed within 2 weeks…so was binning and the lion’s share of panel assignments; 100% completion WELL before GPR deadline for 70%



Recruiting 
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 Impacts on IOS Workload and Workflow 

• The workload was higher in the first six months 
and lower in the last six months of the year but 
more manageable overall 

• The changes promoted adoption of standard 
operating procedures and templates across IOS 

• The new workflow provided opportunities for 
administrative staff to learn new skills 

• Free time was created to allow planning 
activities 
 
 

Presenter
Presentation Notes
New tools and data tracking likely also leads to better analysis of the program.  Worth noting?



Next Steps 

• “Compliance Query” to avoid eJacket delays 
– Automated data access through eJacket  is inefficient and 

should not be necessary. 
– Goal: 100% of NSF proposals checked for basic compliance 

automatically. 
• Tools dissemination 

– DEB, MCB already testing 
– Centralized repository? 

• Tools discovery? 
– Other Divisions? 

• Staff training programs: Advanced Office© features 
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